
 
 
 
BUILDING ADDRESS:  NAIRN AVENUE, 346 
 
 
BUILDING NAME:   

 Original-  LA SALLE HOTEL 
 
 Present-  LA SALLE HOTEL 
 
 
ORIGINAL BUILDING TYPE:  HOTEL 
 
 
YEAR BUILT:  1914 
 
 
ORIGINAL PERMIT #:  1536/1914 
 
 
ORIGINAL/LONG-TERM OWNER:  JOHN BEAMAN, AGENT, AND W.J. 

HOLMES, CONTRACTOR, ARE LISTED AS THE ORIGINAL OWNERS, 
RETAINING THE PROPERTY INTO THE 1920s.  IN THE MID-1940s, SHEA 
BREWERY OF WINNIPEG HAD A STAKE IN THE BUSINESS THROUGH 
LA SALLE HOTEL LIMITED 
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